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Shipan Barua

To: Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed; Md.Abusieed Sobuj
Cc: Ariful Islam; Harunor Rashid
Subject: RE: WORK ORDER FOR INSTALLING 20 KVA GENERATOR_NEW EBL SUB-BRANCH 

AT KOCHUKHET, DHAKA

From: Ariful Islam <ariful@cross-world.com> 
Sent: Sunday, September 12, 2021 6:43:31 PM 
To: Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed <habib@cross-world.com>; Shipan Barua <shipan@cross-world.com> 
Cc: Harunor Rashid <harunor@cross-world.com>; Md. Ziaul Islam <zia@cross-world.com> 
Subject: FW: WORK ORDER FOR INSTALLING 20 KVA GENERATOR_NEW EBL SUB-BRANCH AT KOCHUKHET, DHAKA  
  
Dear All , 
Please find following mail from EBL & take the necessary action regarding local canopy, ATS & Installation materials .  
  
Best Regards, 
Ariful Islam | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Manager , Sales | | Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan - 2, Dhaka 1212, 
Bangladesh | p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160 | m: +8801755-514731, 01917-702 131 | e: ariful@cross-
world.com | w: www.cross-world.com 
 please consider the environment before printing this email 
  

From: HO/Admin - Ohidul Islam [mailto:ohidul.islam@ebl-bd.com]  
Sent: Sunday, September 12, 2021 4:28 PM 
To: ariful@cross-world.com 
Cc: HO/Admin - Rustom Ali; HO/Admin - B. M. SADMAN SAKIB; HO/Administration - Asraful Hoque Asif; HO/Admin - 
Kamal Mustaba Ali 
Subject: FW: WORK ORDER FOR INSTALLING 20 KVA GENERATOR_NEW EBL SUB-BRANCH AT KOCHUKHET, DHAKA 
Importance: High 
  
Dear Mr. Ariful Islam 
Manager, Sales 
Cross World Power Ltd. 
  
In reference to below mail, the price of installing the Generator in the following premises has been fixed as: 
  

1.     For Nabisco Sub-branch, Tejgaon, Dhaka-Tk. 277,654.00 

2.     For Kochukhet Sub-branch, Dhaka-Tk. 227,266.00 

  
The price mentioned above has been fixed after negotiation with you over phone. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
Thanking you, 
  
Md. Ohidul Islam  
AVP & Senior Manager  
Administration Department I Eastern Bank Ltd, Head Office I 
100 Gulshan Avenue, Dhaka-1212 I Mobile: 01892575737 I  
Tel: 09666777325, Ext-7764 I 
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From: Md. Ariful Islam [mailto:ariful@cross-world.com]  
Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2021 12:41 PM 
To: HO/Admin - Ohidul Islam 
Cc: HO/Admin - Rustom Ali; HO/Admin - B. M. SADMAN SAKIB; HO/Administration - Asraful Hoque Asif; HO/Admin - 
Kamal Mustaba Ali 
Subject: RE: WORK ORDER FOR INSTALLING 20 KVA GENERATOR_NEW EBL SUB-BRANCH AT KOCHUKHET, DHAKA 
Importance: High 
  
Dear Sir , 
Thanks for your work order . After receiving work order , we have already visited the Tejgaon & Kochukhet Sub Branch 
. Please find attached financial proposal of Canopy , ATS & Installation materials of Genset for Tejgaon & Kochukhet 
Sub Branch of EBL . After your confirmation , we will start fabrication work of Canopy & Installation of Genset . If you 
have any query regarding this please feel free to contact with us . 
  
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
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2021 4:05 PM 
To: ariful@cross-world.com 
Cc: HO/Admin - Rustom Ali; HO/Admin - B. M. SADMAN SAKIB; HO/Administration - Asraful Hoque Asif; HO/Admin - 
Kamal Mustaba Ali 
Subject: WORK ORDER FOR INSTALLING 20 KVA GENERATOR_NEW EBL SUB-BRANCH AT KOCHUKHET, DHAKA 
  
Dear Concern 
Cross World Ltd. 
  
  
The Management of EBL is pleased to award the work for supplying & installing of a 20KVA Generator at the site 
mentioned below with following particulars: 
  

 

 
   In  Word: Taka Six Lac Ninety Thousand Only. 
  
  
Terms & Conditions: 
  
1.     The quoted price is inclusive of VAT & Tax. 

2.     The price of ATS & Canopy is not included with the quoted price and the cost of these will be borne by the bank at 
actual. 

3.     The costs of installation & commissioning materials are to be borne by the bank at actual. 
4.     The price is exclusive of fuel/diesel initially needed to make the generator functional. 
5.     The above work order has been awarded to you on the basis of your quotation and no deviation thereof will be 

accepted by the bank. 
6.     Date of Delivery: By September 30, 2021. You are requested to keep the Generator (20KVA) available at your 

premises so that you can supply the item as soon as instruction is given from EBL for the delivery.  
7.     An amount of Tk. 2,000.00 (Taka Two Thousand Only) will be deducted for each day of delay in delivery. 
8.     An amount of 10% of the total bill shall be retained as ‘Security Deposit’ for a period of minimum 06 (six) months 

from the date of commissioning of the generator. 

Location Product 
Name Capacity Brand   Origin Assemble  Price  

(In Tk.) 
 
 

Kochukhet 
Sub-
branch 
  
Address: 
  
Kochukhet, 
Dhaka. 

Generator 20 KVA Tempest/ 
Bideford UK UK 6,90,000.00
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Eastern Bank Limited
100, Gulshan Avenue, Dhaka-1212.

Project: Eastern Bank Limited,  Tejgaon Sub-Branch

OFFER FOR SUPPLY OF LOCAL CANOPY, ATS WITH COMMISSIONING MATERIALS FOR 20 KVA 3 PHASE HEAVY DUTY DIESEL GENERATING SETS.

SL NO JOB DESCRIPTION TECHNICAL DETAILS/ BRAND  UOM QTY  UNIT RATE TOTAL RATE REMARKS

1 Local Canopy for 20 KVA Genset 75 dBA @ 3 meter Nos 1 100,000            100,000 
2 Local Auto Transfer Switch (ATS) for 20 KVA Genset ABB or Equivalent Nos 1 25,000                25,000 

4CX10 rm NYY DG To ATS 47              827          38,812 
4CX 10 rm NYY MAINS To ATS 7              827            5,797 
4CX 10 rm NYY ATS to LOAD 7              827            5,797 

3.2 Cable Lugs 10 rm , Material -Copper , Surface-Electro Tinned Pcs 26                  9               236 
3.3 Control Cable for Sensing

4 X 1.2 rm (40/0.19 mm) Flexible Cable 
(2XDG to ATS)

Meter
Approx. 73              113            8,293 

3.4 PVC Flexible Pipe 1.5" dia Meter 61                44            2,695 
3.5 Saddle for flexible pipe 1.5" dia local Pcs 60                  6               340 
3.6 Royal Plug & Screw 1.5" length Pack 5              194               969 
3.7 PVC Tape Adhesive Tape 04 color (Red/Yellow/Black/Blue) Pcs 8                33               263 
3.8 PIB Tape Pcs N/A                 -                     -   
3.9 Royal Bolt 10 no. Pcs 10                20               204 
3.1 Cable Tie L - 8" Pack 3              156               469 

3.12 Power Cable Laying & Connection 4CX10 rm NYY Cable Meter 61                60            3,663 
4 Generator Earthing :                 -   

4.1 Earthing Boring 100 rft Job 1           8,202 8,202           
4.2 Earthing Copper Lead (Boring) 4 SWG Meter 34              297 9,958           
4.3 PVC Flexible Pipe 3/4" dia Meter 3                25 75                
4.4 Saddle for flexible pipe 3/4'' dia local Pcs 3                  3 10                
4.5 GI Pipe 38m dia Meter 7              547 3,832           
4.6 Earthing Block 

Dimension LXWXD - 200mm X 30mm X 4mm with connection 
facility 

Pc 1           2,237 2,237           

4.7 Earthing Cable 1 X 10 rm BYA (Green )  Earthing block to gen & equipment Meter 10              161 1,615           
4.8 Earthing Cable lugs 10 rm Material -Copper , Surface-Electro Tinned Pcs 5                  9 45                
5 Exhaust System:                 -   

5.1 Exhaust Silencer straight Pipe MS Pipe  bore 3", thickness 3mm Meter 11           1,956 20,873        
5.2 Exhaust Bends /Elbow Long radius 90 deg L bow 3" Pcs 1              821 821              

5.3 Exhaust Heat Insulation Insulation Of Pipe with Rockwool (50mm thickness) along with 
26SWG Aluminium sheet clading.

Job 1           7,756 7,756           

5.4 Exhaust Fitting 
All bracket , support must be made with MS angle 50X50X 4, 5 & 6 
MM 

Job 1           5,970 5,970           

6 Cooling System:                 -   -               

6.1 Radiator Ducting 
As per layout with 22 SWG MS sheet,Angle bar, flat bar 
support,Canvas cloth etc WXH=2'X1', L- 15ft (Approx)

Sq-ft 90              297 26,724        Top exit

7 Commissioning Material:                 -   
7.1 Radiator coolant Havoline Premix Coolant Liter 10              170 1,700           
7.2 Lube oil SAE 15 W 40 Liter 10              430 4,300           
7.3 Battery electrolyte Specific gravity 1250 Liter 10              100 1,000           
8 CIVIL  WORK (EBL Scope) EBL Scope

8.1 DG Base for 20kVA DG Base dimension LXW(ft)=8'x4.3', Depth, D- 2" CC with NCF. Job 1
287,654      

Sincerely,

Md. Ariful Islam
Manager, Sales & Marketing
Mobile : 01755 514 731

Note: Related Civil work and Diesel Fuel for Test Run will be arranged by Client as per instruction of CWPL Engineer.

Power Cable (35 °C Ambient on air ) Meter

TOTAL TK  (Including VAT & AIT)

3.1 Depend on cable laying route
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